

The Helena Public Schools educate, engage, and empower each student to maximize his or her individual potential with the knowledge, skills and character essential to being a responsible citizen and life-long learner.

Board of Trustees – Executive Committee Meeting

Tuesday, February 8th, 2022 11:00 a.m.

MINUTES

ATTENDEES

Committee Others

Luke Muszkiewicz, Board Chair Rex Weltz, Superintendent

Siobhan Hathhorn, Vice Chair Stacy Collette, Human Resources Director

Jennifer McKee, Committee Member Gary Myers, Director of Educational Technology

Brian Cummings, Assistant Superintendent

Josh McKay, Assistant Superintendent

Barb Ridgway, Chief of Staff

Janelle Mickelson, Business Office Administrator

Joslyn Davidson, Curriculum Director

Kaitlyn Hess, HSD TOSA

Karen Ogden, Communications Officer Candice Delvaux, Executive Assistant

Jane Shawn, HEA President

I. CALL TO ORDER

Board Chair, Luke Muszkiewicz, called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m.

REVIEW OF AGENDA II.

No changes were requested to the Executive Committee Meeting Agenda.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT III.

There was no public comment.

IV. **REVIEW OF MINUTES**

Minutes from the 1.11.22 Executive Committee meeting were reviewed and approved.

V. REVIEW OF THE 02.08.22 BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The committee reviewed the agenda for the 02.08.22 full Board meeting. Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. We will meet here tonight beginning at 5:30 p.m. at the Lincoln Center. People can attend in person or online via TEAMS. The address and remote log in information is all on the website. We will call things to order, say the Pledge of Allegiance, review the agenda, we will look to Superintendent Weltz to give his Superintendent Report, and then we will hold general public comment. I'll go over our public comment guidelines and make sure everyone attending the meeting understands the difference between general public comment and action item specific public comment. Looking at our individual items for action, we are not acting on any policies that are specific to any COVID mitigation, so for people who are interested in making public comment regarding the District's COVID 19 mitigation approach, general public comment would be the right time for that. I anticipate there could be some public comment around some of the items for information-specifically the Academic Data Review. My inclination is to hear that and accept that as general public comment. Even though that item is technically on the agenda, we won't be holding any specific public comment for that, as it is an item for information.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented regarding changes to the agenda. We have a few changes, and we will be pulling four items from the agenda. The first is "Items for Information-2. Strategic Priorities Update". Everyone is familiar with our six strategic priorities, and we need to give our community and our District an update on where we're at in terms of making progress towards those strategic priorities. In consultation with Superintendent Weltz, much of the information that he has covered in his six-month report and the Academic Data Review, is going to speak to progress and potentially changes for our strategic priorities. We are going to give Superintendent Weltz and his team more time to incorporate some of those findings into the strategic priorities. We will potentially consider those either at our work session or our next regular meeting, and then get those updated on the website. The next items we are pulling from the agenda is, "Consent Action Item-3. Approval of Personnel Actions and Consent Action Item-6. Resolution to Dispose of Personal Property-Facilities Surplus". Not only are we pulling these items from consent action items, but we would also simply not take action on them at this meeting. Both documents need further updates, so we would potentially bring those back for consideration by the Board at our work session in two weeks. The last item we are pulling is, "Items for Action- 4. Kessler Sewer Easement". My understanding is there is an ongoing discussion with the city. Our Facilities and Maintenance committee discussed the issue yesterday and it sounds like we need some more time, and additional conversations with the city over what you're proposing there before we would

bring anything to the Board. So, we will not receive a recommendation or take any action on that item tonight.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. Under Items for Information, we will have the Academic Data Review, I am really excited about that, and that presentation is in the agenda packet for anyone who wishes to follow along. Superintendent Rex Weltz commented. Joslyn Davidson and Kaitlyn Hess will be giving the Academic Data Review presentation. I am greatly look forward to it, we have some areas for growth and there are some real celebrations.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. We will then hear first readings before the full Board regarding changes to four policies-School Board Elections, Uniform Complaint, Employment and Assignment, and Extra and Co-Curricular Funds. In particular, I know the Policy committee, along with staff, had put a lot of work into revisions to that Policy 1085 Uniform Complaint. So, I'm excited to see that come before the full Board and I appreciate the work on that. We will hear the Academic Data Review, and once that's concluded, Trustees will be able to have questions or comments. For the four policies I will ask Ms. Ridgway to introduce all four of them at once, and then Trustees can give any questions or comments. Superintendent Weltz commented. As we get questions from parents and Trustees, we may not always know the answer, so we may get back to people with the correct answer once we gather more information.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. Under Consent Action Items we have removed items three and six and we still have five items on there. We will then move on to Items for Action. The first item is our Call for Annual Election in May. We will do that once for the elementary district and once for the high school district. Janelle Mickelson, Business Office Administer, will discuss these at the meeting. Ms. Mickelson commented. You are calling for the election tonight. If you think you want to run another levy, you will put that in your resolution and then if you decide you don't want to run that additional levy, you can cancel it before late March.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. The next item is Approve memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHHS) and the Office of Public Instruction (OPI), and Ms. Mickelson will also be presenting this item. Ms. Mickelson commented. This is the CSCT MOU for the new intergovernmental transfer program. We need to sign this agreement to continue our CSCT program and this agreement is between the District, DPHHS, and the OPI. Once this agreement is signed, then we will negotiate with our providers for the actual rate that we will pay them.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. The next item will be the approval of the Lincoln Reroof Bid for 2022. Ms. Stacy Collette, Human Resources Director, will be presenting this item. Ms. Collette commented. Through the Facilities Committee yesterday, we reviewed the terms of that agreement and we do have a successful bidder, which is Summit Roofing. We'd like you to review that information and then we can begin proceeding for completion of that project this year.

Board Chair Luke Muszkiewicz commented. That brings us to eight policies for action. These have all received at least one previous reading before the Board, so we will consider taking action to revisions to existing policies or some of these are new policies. We will review these policies one at a time. Ms. Ridgway will introduce the changes, we will take questions from the Board, then we will consider a motion to approve the policy amendments or the policy implementation if it's a new policy. A lot of work has gone into these, and I very much appreciate Ms. Ridgway's leadership and the diligence of the Policy Committee. That will then take us to Reports. Ms. Jane Shawn will give the HEA Report. The Budget and Finance Committee February meeting was cancelled, so we will look to Trustee John McEwen for a rescheduled date. We will look to Trustee Jennifer McKee for our Teaching and Learning Report. We will look to Trustee Libby Goldes for the Policy Committee Report, and for the Facilities and Maintenance Report we will look to Vice Chair Siobhan Hathhorn. We will look to Trustee John McEwen for Health Benefits Committee and Trustee Jennifer Walsh for the Wellness Committee Report. I will provide a short MTSBA report and then we will look to our two student representatives for their report. We will follow that with Board Comments and then Adjournment.

VI. **BOARD COMMENTS**

There were no further comments.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.